
1/9/2024 

 
 

 

BANGOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

January 16, 2024 @ 7 PM  
257 W Monroe St Bangor, MI 49013                                                             

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

5. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES: 
a. Approval of Regular City Council minutes for 01/02/23 

6. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL 
Reviewed by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos & Councilmember Rivers 

7. OTHER REGULAR BUSINESS (RESOLUTIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, REPORTS, AND PRESENTATIONS) 
a. Kathy Wagaman, South Haven Chamber of Commerce 
b. Department Head Reports 

8. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (PLEASE KEEP COMMENTS TO WITHIN 3 MINUTES) 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Bryce Saylor/Total Lawn Care Invoices (City Attorney Scott Graham) 

10. NEW BUSINESS  
a. MML Essentials of Local Government Training (City Manager Justin Weber) 

11. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (PLEASE KEEP COMMENTS TO WITHIN 3 MINUTES) 

12. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
Under “Opportunity for Public Comment,” members of the audience may address the Council, please limit your comments 
to three minutes or less per item. When asked please state your first and last name and address. 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
1. Announcement of the agenda item by the Mayor. 
2. Verbal report provided. 
3. Mayor asks council members if they have any questions to clarify the report. 
4. Motion is made by a council member and seconded by another council member. 
5. Mayor then calls on council members to discuss the motion if council members wish to discuss. 
6. Mayor calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF BANGOR 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

January 2, 2024 @ 7:00 PM 
257 W. Monroe St. Bangor, MI // City Council Room 

 
1. CALL TO ODER. 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor Farmer. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 

3. ROLL CALL.  
Attendee Name Title Status 

Pati Martinez-Serratos Mayor Pro Tem Present 
Heléne Rivers Councilmember Present 
Jeremy Uplinger Councilmember Present 
Jerry Muenzer Councilmember Present 
Amber Garcia Councilmember Present 
Darla McCrumb Councilmember Present 
Lynne Farmer Mayor Present 

 
OTHERS PRESENT. 
Interim City Manager Justin Weber, Attorney City Attorney Scott Graham, Acting DPW Director Steve 
Lowder, Office Leonard, Treasurer Stephenie Cagle, and approximately 25 members of the public. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA. 
Motion to accept Regular Meeting Agenda.  
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES.  

a. Approval of Minutes of the Council Meeting held on December 18, 2023 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Jerry Muenzer, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
b. Approval of Closed Session Minutes of the Closed Meeting held on December 18, 2023 

RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Darla McCrumb, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
  



 

2 | P a g e  
 

6. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL.   
a. Motion to pay bills from General Checking 2 in the amount of $74,248.88 

RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 

b. Motion to pay bills from Roads Checking in the amount of $2,500.00 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
c. Motion to pay bills from T&A2 Checking in the amount of $98,694.05 

RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
7. OTHER REGULAR BUSINESS.  

a. Presentation of Prizes for Winning Christmas Tree Decorating 
i. 1st Grade. 
ii. 2nd Grade 

Notes: Mayor Farmer presented the two winning classrooms $100.00 each. 
8. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. 

Public comments were heard. 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

a. Amended Purchasing Policy. 
Motion to accept Purchasing Policy with changes discussed in notes below. 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
Notes: Attorney Scott Graham to make changes to D, 2 to say over $5,000.00; should read 
$250.00-$5,000.00; on page 5, should read $20,000.00 and not $10,000.00; E, 9 to have wording 
that prior authorization by City Manager before making purchases. 

b. Bryce Saylor/Total Lawn Care Invoices. 
Attorney Scott Graham gave an update that after the last Council Meeting there has been 
meaningful discussion between Bryce Saylor and him. He will bring the information to the City 
Council as necessary. There should be an update by the next meeting 01/16/24. 

  



 

3 | P a g e  
 

c. City Manager Resume Review. 
Motion to nominate Justin Weber as City Manager pending the ability to negotiate terms 
of employment. 
RESULT: APPROVED (6 to 1) 
MOVER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 
NAYES: Muenzer 

 
Notes: Two resumes were received. One is disqualified because he does not meet the 
qualifications. Attorney Scott Graham said he notified MML regarding the job posting and why we 
did not receive more applications. They said that applicants across the board are way down. He 
also let everyone know that MML is the best and most used spot for posting City Manager. There 
is discussion that there is already a qualified candidate in the City Manager position, because an 
interview has already been conducted, no need for another one with Interim City Manager Justin 
Weber. There is consensus that he has been doing a great job. 
Original motion amended by Rivers and Garcia from ‘Nominate Justin Weber as City Manager’ to 
add ‘pending ability to negotiate terms of employment.’  

d. Crossing Guard Pay Scale. 
Motion to accept pay scale as presented – Starting: $13.00 per hour, After 90 Day 
Probation: $13.25, Year 1: $14.00, Year 2: $14.75, and Year 3: $15.50 
RESULT: APPROVED (6 to 1) 
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 

e. South Haven Area Chamber of Commerce. 
Notes: Mayor Farmer presented brief facts about South Haven Area Chamber of Commerce. The 
fee is $125.00 annually. Fire Chief Babcock is the representative for the City on the Commerce. 
Council Members would like a representative to present at the next Council meeting 01/16/24. 
Mayor Farmer will set up that appointment. 

f. Dangerous Trees/Cost Estimate. 
Motion to accept bid from UFC Tree Care, LLC in the amount of $5,150.00 for the removal 
of two (2) trees at the southwest corner of the post office. 
RESULT: APPROVED (6 to 1) 
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

Notes: Three (3) quotes were offered to the City Council for review. DPW looked at the trees and 
area with City Manager Weber and the trees are dangerous. They need to be removed. DPW will 
help with the asphalt area, blocking off the area, and contacting MISS DIG as there is a gas line 
in the area. Per City Manager the post office owner has agreed to pay half of the invoice. 

10. NEW BUSINESS. 
a. 2024 Treasurer Resolutions and Policy.  

i. Resolution 2024-01 
Motion to accept Resolution 2024-01, Preparation and Payment of Invoices. 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

ii. Resolution 2024-02 
Motion to accept Resolution 2024-02, Authorize Electronic Transactions. 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
SECONDER: Darla McCrumb, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

iii. Policy for Automated Clearing House (ACH) and Electronic Transactions of Funds 
Motion to accept Policy for Automated Clearing House (ACH) and Electronic Transactions 
of Funds. 
RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Pati Martiez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
11. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. 

Public comments were heard: The City Council was thanked for taking the time to review the documents 
and information in front of them. The residents watch and are seeing this. South Haven Chamber of 
Commerce was highly recommended and will make Bangor a better City. The City should use ACH, it 
will save time and money. Thank you to Mayor Farmer for coming out to South Walnut Elementary 
School. Congratulations to Justin Weber for being appointed new City Manager. There is a question 
presented about why the City Council chose to go with the lowest of the tree cutting bids when they just 
discussed that the other two bids were higher qualified and had references vs. one we did not have 
information regarding.      

12. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS. 
Martinez-Serratos: Good point about the lowest bid on the tree cutting. We did go with the cheaper bid. 
Congrats Justin, thanks for joining us. Thanks everyone for coming out. Congrats to the winning South 
Walnut Elementary School teachers. Thanks to DPW for saving the library and fixing the leak and light. 
Thank you Darla McCrumb for catching paperwork corrections.  
Rivers: Thank you everyone for coming. Thank you Scott Graham for working on resolving so many 
things. Justin we are glad you are with us. Darla, thank you for going between the lines. Happy New 
Year all.     
Uplinger: Thanks for coming out and Happy New Year. To clarify, the two tree cutting bids were the 
same detail and scope, the one the City Council chose was as detailed as the highest bid.. 
McCrumb: Congratulations Justin. 
Garcia: When I took on the City Council role, I take it seriously. I’m happy Justin took the job and happy 
you chose to stay. Looking forward to a Happy 2024. 
Muenzer: History Lesson: Park Resort use to be in Bangor. After the resort closed it was used for a 
campground. 
Farmer: Steve, thank you for taking care of the library. Lenny, thank you for school collaborating with the 
City. Thank you everyone for coming. Justin, thank you and welcome. 
INTERIM CITY MANAGER WEBER COMMENTS. 
Thank you. Recruit is now Office Leonard. 

  



 

5 | P a g e  
 

ADJOURNMENT. 
Motion to adjourn at 8:14 PM 

RESULT: APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember 
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember 
AYES: Martinez-Serratos, Rivers, Uplinger, Muenzer, Garcia, McCrumb, Farmer 

 
 
 
 
 

____________________________    _____________________  
Shelly Umbanhowar, City Clerk      Mayor Lynne Farmer 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET 

 

To:  Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb, 
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger 

CC:  Justin Weber, Interim City Manager 

From:  Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk 

CC:  Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

Subject: Accounts Payable and Payroll 

Date:  01/11/24 

 

 

Recommended Action: 

Treasurer recommends City Council approval of the following:  

 Bill List for 01/11/24 in the amount of $56,789.17. 
 Checks in between in the amount of $2,927.50. 
 Payroll periods: 12/25-12/31/23 & 01/01-01/07/24 in the amount of $39,325.10; Quarterly 

& December Monthly Council Pay in the amount of $3,713.92. Total Payroll: $43,039.02. 
 For a grand total amount of $102,755.69 from the GCK-2 account. 

Treasurer recommends City Council approval of the City of Bangor Roads ROADS Bill List for 
01/11/24 in the amount of $22.87 

Treasurer recommends City Council approval of the City of Bangor Roads T&A 2 Bill List for 
01/11/24 in the amount of $2,617.26. 

Council Action: 

For Action 

Summary: 

See GCK-2, ROADS, and T&A 2 invoice approval list 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF GCK-2 BILLS LIST & PAYROLL    $102,755.69 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ROADS BILLS LIST      $22.87 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF T&A 2 BILLS LIST      $2,617.26 

 



01/10/2024 // INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF BANGOR                                       

POST DATES 01/17/2024 - 01/17/2024                                                 

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID                                          

BANK CODE: GCK-2                                                         

ABON ABONMARCHE

149967

ENGINEER OF RECORD SERVICES - INVESTIGATE BRYCE 

SAYLOR TOTAL LAWN CARE WORK & REPAIR 5,000.00

149971

DWAM PLAN & DSMI INVENTORY SERVICES THRU 

12/31/23 10,000.00

149972 2023 WATER RELIABILITY STUDY SERVICES THRU 12/31/24 4,625.00

TOTAL FOR: ABONMARCHE 19,625.00

STORY, ANG ANGELA J. STORY

012024 JANUARY 2024 MONTHLY ASSESSING FEE 1,283.33

TOTAL FOR: ANGELA J. STORY 1,283.33

AUTO AUTO-WARES GROUP

183593 PLOW TRUCK DEFLECTOR - STEVE LOWDER 97.39

184339 SNOW PLOW DEFELCTOR - STEVE/DPW 110.00

TOTAL FOR: AUTO-WARES GROUP 207.39

BENISTAR BENISTAR/UA-6803

02012024 RETIREMENT BENEFITS FEB 2024 2,822.64

TOTAL FOR: BENISTAR/UA-6803 2,822.64

BLUE FIRE BLUE FIRE MEDIA, INC

28074 WEB-DEV MONTHLY PAYMENT 1,094.33

28098 WEBSITE HOSTING FEE MONTHLY 100.00

TOTAL FOR: BLUE FIRE MEDIA, INC 1,194.33

CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #301

4173191101 DPW UNIFORMS - VANHOLT & CUMMINS 23.58

4178948251 VANHOLT & CUMMINS UNIFORMS 23.58

TOTAL FOR: CINTAS CORPORATION #301 47.16

COMCAST COMCAST

122423 WHITE OAK LIFT 01/07-02/06/24 57.90

122423.2602 LIONS LIFT INTERNET 01/07-02/06/24 57.90

122423.2602 ARLINGTON LIFT INTERNET 01/07-02/06/24 57.90

TOTAL FOR: COMCAST 173.70

CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY

122023.7710 POLICE STATION NATURAL GAS 11/21-12/20/23 120.89

122023.8098 NATURAL GAS ARLINGTON LIFT 11/21-12/20/23 42.53

122023.8353 NATURAL GAS DPW BUILDING 11/21-12/20/23 527.52

122023.8536 CITY HALL NATURAL GAS 11/21-12/20/23 276.03

InvoiceVendor Code Description Amount



TOTAL FOR: CONSUMERS ENERGY 966.97

DANSAUTO DAN'S AUTOMOTIVE

I009024 CAR #53 - OIL CHANGE 40.54

TOTAL FOR: DAN'S AUTOMOTIVE 40.54

DIG DOCTOR DIG DOCTOR UTILITY SERVICES

1289 FILED SERVICE LIFT STATION 1,703.60

TOTAL FOR: DIG DOCTOR UTILITY SERVICES 1,703.60

SUNBELT HOMESERVE USA

DECEMBER2023

WATER LINE, WATER LEAK, SEWER LINE COVERAGE 

DECEMBER 2023 1,581.00

TOTAL FOR: HOMESERVE USA 1,581.00

I&M/AEP INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

010224 POLICE STATION ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 195.49

010224..3203 ARLINGTON LIFT ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 772.75

010224.0806 LIONS LIFT ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 897.35

010224.0909 GETMAN LIFT ELECTRIC 11/30/24-01/02/24 106.59

010224.1701 MONROE PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 150.43

010224.1705 MORA PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 11.71

010224.1706 M43 PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 34.70

010224.1707 WELL #3 ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 406.21

010224.184704 CITY HALL ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 260.62

010224.2026 ARLINGTON SIGN ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 110.39

010224.21701 MONROE PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 12.60

010224.2838 SIGN FOR SUBDIVISION ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 15.07

010224.4701 DPW BLDG ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 243.37

010224.4706 WELL #7 11/30/23-01/02/24 WELL #7 ELECTRIC 309.84

010224.4707 11/30/23-01/02/24 CITY HALL ELECTRIC 11.71

010224.4709 OUTSIDE LIGHTS ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 55.11

010224.5516 11/30/23-01/02/24 AERATORS ELECTRIC 2,779.39

010224.5704 LIONS PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/24-01/02/24 21.19

010224.5705 DOWNTOWN ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 785.43

010224.7106 CHARLES PARK ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 266.39

010224.7701 MORA PARK CONCESSION 11/30/23-01/02/24 13.26

010224.84704 STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC 11/30/23-01/02/24 28.85

122823.7108 WHITE OAK LIFT DR ELECTRIC SERVICES 11/28-12/28/23 33.29

TOTAL FOR: INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 7,521.74

LANDERS LANDERS HARDWARE INC

010324 DEC 2023 VARIOUS PURCHASES 812.58

TOTAL FOR: LANDERS HARDWARE INC 812.58

SUREZ, MAR MARTHA ALICIA SUAREZ

122723

DIGITAL INCIDENT LOG FOR BANGOR POLICE DEPT (2024) 

JAN-DEC 200.00

TOTAL FOR: MARTHA ALICIA SUAREZ 200.00



MENARDS SH MENARDS SOUTH HAVEN

63666 SILVER BIRCH BOUQUET - CEMETERY/LYNNE FARMER 69.93

TOTAL FOR: MENARDS SOUTH HAVEN 69.93

MML MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

801-189 4Q 4TH QUARTER UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 168.83

TOTAL FOR: MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 168.83

MI TOWNSHI MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICES ALLEGAN

4025 PERMIT FEES DEC 2023 ELECTRICAL 1,001.70

TOTAL FOR: MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICES ALLEGAN 1,001.70

PITNEY PITNEY BOWES

3318514172 POSTAGE METER LEASE 11/10-23-02/09/24 74.04

TOTAL FOR: PITNEY BOWES 74.04

PRIMAR PRI MAR PETROLEUM INC

647133 DPW GAS 12/01/23 431.84

647178 DPW GAS 12/08/24 415.87

647739 DPW GAS 12/16/23 153.51

COP-858 OVERPAYMENT (60.00)

TOTAL FOR: PRI MAR PETROLEUM INC 941.22

RELIABLE REPUBLIC SERVICEWS#646

0646001884396 DPW CONTAINER PICK UP 01/01-01/31/24 109.00

0646001885935 01/01-01/31/24 DUMPSTER SERVICES 10,711.27

TOTAL FOR: REPUBLIC SERVICEWS#646 10,820.27

SPECTRUM SPRCTRUM PRINTERS, INC

108844 PRECINT 1 - PRES PRIMARY ELECTION KIT 53.99

TOTAL FOR: SPRCTRUM PRINTERS, INC 53.99

STAPLES STAPLES

8072743095 PAPER FOLDER CITY HALL 1,266.22

TOTAL FOR: STAPLES 1,266.22

MDEQ STATE OF MICHIGAN

HPY6G12AAV11

NAT'L POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSEM NPDES 

MUNICIPAL FORM 75.00

TOTAL FOR: STATE OF MICHIGAN 75.00

TELERAD TELE-RAD, INC.

913255 PLOW TRUCK LIGHTS 1,639.00

TOTAL FOR: TELE-RAD, INC. 1,639.00

TERM TERMINIX COMMERCIAL

010124 CITY HALL PEST CONTROL 2024 583.80

441855665 LIBRARY PEST CONTROL 2024 607.08

TOTAL FOR: TERMINIX COMMERCIAL 1,190.88



USBANK US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

519415889 POLICE STATION COPIER LEASE JAN 2024 166.27

TOTAL FOR: US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 166.27

USABLUE USA BLUEBOOK

INV00222025 WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 349.84

TOTAL FOR: USA BLUEBOOK 349.84

VANCLERK VAN BUREN COUNTY CLERK

122723

VOTERS CARDS PRINTING FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 

12/31/23 31.50

TOTAL FOR: VAN BUREN COUNTY CLERK 31.50

WALT DEVIS WALTER L. DEVISSER

123123 MECHANICAL PERMITS MONTH OF DECEMBER 2023 760.50

TOTAL FOR: WALTER L. DEVISSER 760.50

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 56,789.17

CHECKS IN BETWEEN:

ACH KIMBERLY CARTER - CDBG GRANT PAYMENT 1,032.50

#41145 7TH EAST DISTRICT COURT-BOND  1,100.00

#41144 7TH EAST DISTRICT COURT-BOND  795.00

TOTAL -ALL CHECKS IN BETWEEN: 2,927.50

PAYROLL:

12/29/2023 4th QTR COUNCIL & DEC COUNCIL MONTHLY 3,713.92

12/29/2023 12/25-12/31/23 PAYROLL 19,149.15

45,299.00 1/1-1/7/24 PAYROLL 20,175.95

TOTAL - ALL PAYROLL: 43,039.02      

GRAND TOTAL: 102,755.69    



01/10/2024 // INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF BANGOR                                       

POST DATES 01/17/2024 - 01/17/2024                                                 

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID                                          

BANK CODE: ROADS                                                         

Vendor Code Vendor Name

Invoice Description Amount 

MML MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

801-189 4Q 4TH QUARTER UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 22.87

TOTAL FOR: MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 22.87

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 22.87



01/10/2024 // INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF BANGOR                                       

POST DATES 01/17/2024 - 01/17/2024                                                 

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID                                          

BANK CODE: T&A 2                                                        

Vendor Code Vendor Name

Invoice Description Amount 

  CORELOGIC OVERPAYMENT OF SUMMER TAXES 365.64

 OVERPAYMENT OF WINTER TAXES 2,251.62

TOTAL FOR: PASS THROUGH TAXES 2,617.26

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 2,617.26



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET 

 

To:  Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb, 
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger 

CC:  Justin Weber, Interim City Manager 

From:  Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk  

CC:  Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

Subject: South Haven Chamber of Commerce 

Date:  01/11/24 

 

 

Council Action: 

For Information/Action 

Summary: 

Kathy Wagaman from South Haven Chamber of Commerce will present to the Council the 
benefits about being a member. 

Annual Fee: $125.00 

This is a place for you to write down notes if you need to. 

 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET 

 

To:  Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb, 
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger 

CC:  Justin Weber, Interim City Manager 

From:  Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk  

CC:  Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

Subject: Department Head Reports 

Date:  01/11/24 

 

 

Council Action: 

For Information 

Summary: 

The following department head reports were submitted at the time this packet was created: 

 City Treasurer 
 DPW 

 

 

 

 



City of Bangor 

Memo 
To: Mayor Farmer 

City Manager Weber 
Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez – Serratos 
Councilmember Uplinger 
Councilmember McCrumb 
Councilmember Rivers 
Councilmember Muenzer 
Councilmember Garcia 

From: Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

cc: N/A 

Date: 01/11/2024 

Re: City Council Meeting 1/16/2024 
 
I will present the 2nd Quarter Budget Amendment at the February 5 meeting.  
 
 
As 01/10/24 the bank balances are: 
 
  General Checking Account:  $519,239.96  
  Roads Checking Account:  $516,809.10 
  Trust and Agency (Taxes):   $447,979.89 
  General Savings Account:   $506,123.38 
 

















































MONTHLY
REPORT

BANGOR DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS

01/16

January 2024



MAINTENANCE
AROUND TOWN

DPW workers have been busy with
building maintenance, this month
they repaired a leaking roof at the
Van Buren District Library and
installed a new furnace filter and
thermostat at the Train Depot

Unfortunately one of our new picnic
tables found its way into the river
but our dedicated workers fished it
out and put it in it’s rightful place.

C I T Y  O F  B A N G O R  D P W 01/16



BUILDING
MAINTENANCE
CONTINUED

Repairs were made and a trap was set
after an animal caused damage to one
of the City’s labs. These labs are
crucial for regular water testing and
are checked regularly.

C I T Y  O F  B A N G O R  D P W 01/16



 DECORATIONS
AROUND TOWN

Workers unloaded wreaths which were
donated for Wreaths Across America
and also removed various Christmas
decorations from around town to get
ready for the new year. 

C I T Y  O F  B A N G O R  D P W 01/16



ARLINGTON
HILLS
CEMETERY

 As winter sets in more branches drop
from the trees at Arlington Hill
Cemetery which are loaded up and
taken away.

There was one burial in the last month
for Christopher Snyder. 

C I T Y  O F  B A N G O R  D P W 01/16



2024 Work Reports

11/10/2024

Timestamp Employee Work Category Location Describe Work Done Equipment used Department Road Photos Sewer Photos Water Photos Mowing/ Plowing Photos Miscellaneous Photos Date (only enter if not done today)Cemetery Photos
January Report

12/14/2023 12:33:54 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Pond 4 Pull out weeds Dodge Pick Up, Gloves Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=1D3k9YNYq3E3nfKWhmTXxxwHOGJy3wm4j, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1hoPj0oO4JW_iVter9z21b33WJbBkDzji12/12/0023
12/14/2023 14:16:50 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Arlington cemetery Picking up branches Dodge Pick Up Cemetery 12/14/0023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Q34xnvG3BNHsKA5DVXGJD3j1NBB72qrB
12/15/2023 8:52:38 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Lab Water samples, showing Daniel how test the samples Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L7f4Hs7SmPHmHtivTDKNaBCkusZOTvLK

12/15/2023 12:51:19 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Dpw shop Wreaths fix’s bows Dodge Pick Up, Trailers DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1oKdo6eT2f4-l84so_RaPjGfNKXB3sVjQ 12/15/0023
12/15/2023 12:52:22 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Dpw shop Cardboard throw Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Cjdov0EtF3rg6Far9JCinNZFqieez0rC 12/15/0023
12/18/2023 14:11:01 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City hall, Amtrack and library Shovel and put salt Dodge Pick Up, Shovel salt Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PfHGP_OnoTNVD9Ax8CMlm92YXDiADkSR, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ydDz2FOJ3VnOzutknd1kizSNfly87bra, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1kanIktn0ma_tVZQJeofLX9VY5n7iHR0p, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1aNxyz3H-oDmpS8gdZA0JnGZjVoi5Zv7b12/18/0023
12/18/2023 14:12:24 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Cemetery Grave Back Hoe, Dodge Pick Up, Dump Truck, Shovels wood Cemetery 12/18/0023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=16kXQkbmgpsYGq-MFVGR8Isky3LWQqyUn
12/18/2023 14:13:28 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Town All trash Dodge Pick Up, Trash bags Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iCGTteiyy2A_GzqupkkEDR5Y8GEZRCAB 12/18/0023
12/18/2023 14:16:19 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Hamilton by lions park Branches big tree on road Dodge Pick Up, Chainsaw Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=11-dsRtyJdj0aWJMhyvDQunfh-hSqvvhO 12/18/0023
12/19/2023 14:23:29 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Arlington cemetery Grave dig Back Hoe, Dodge Pick Up, Dump TruckCemetery 12/19/0023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1fwhxAn9wfusLkw_s3Ixi_1RN_5K3yjZC
12/19/2023 14:26:13 Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Shop and cemetery Salt and shovel library, city hall and train station. Unloaded Canon and Barry at cemetery Dodge Pick Up Cemetery https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SfyNpg7_dk41i9yfzhU6auj7Rz7EstoF
12/19/2023 14:30:46 Justin Ryan Regular Work Day All over town Empty trash,pick up sticks and leafs,cut tree off road and shovel city hall,train station and library and dug grave Dodge Pick Up Roads, Cemetery https://drive.google.com/open?id=1TIdkXem0eZNZaxq-U3F9flH4cZZDcaHB, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1VrnoI64g-AERS7d0EFWcS2ICc5lPEPpV12/18/2023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=133i7U5ShxNgO5qOAlOx48P2-cmzMyK0_

12/20/2023 9:06:30 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Lab Water testing Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1txpRt9fk6AGBlONBjd3oMdeIL_Ouytks
12/20/2023 11:31:47 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Train depot Changed the filter and batteries in the thermostat Dodge Pick Up, Ladder Miscellaneous https://drive.google.com/open?id=1M0CZoqyvYRfAQHBFWCBcS0JwFE4TrMgP
12/20/2023 11:33:47 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Train depot Changed filter Ladder Miscellaneous https://drive.google.com/open?id=13AVpnjAHZDb724qcdF-Qj_lPsNzqNk6j
12/21/2023 8:07:52 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day All town Meter books Dodge Pick Up, Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=10BmVDdgWNpbS6hKUTLFr5u3DxmmJEGGp 12/20/0023
12/21/2023 9:36:31 T VanHolt Regular Work Day Well 3 Changed tube in fluoride pump Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bHG0tZb1JXS_EOWnEISMgC4ppr4ca3SX

12/21/2023 11:39:05 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day All town Trash Dodge Pick Up, Trsh bags Roads, Cemetery, Parks https://drive.google.com/open?id=11hp-rdx1r2hGhROtXt1OshNiS55tl1wF 12/21/0023
12/21/2023 11:39:59 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day All town Brush pick up Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=18BKd8hfuTj2-YQmxXSD-NMJCeU_UR1nn 12/21/0023
12/21/2023 14:54:28 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day All town Brush pick up Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Zb_Vg-XPeaDOCe0Dz4w9S5xxs6oPhEkh 12/21/0023
12/26/2023 14:17:48 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Arlington, pro farm, parkrd, lions park and white oakRounds book Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wQbH80dItu2JaHoKPJwixBi6_W9XWnGw 12/26/0023
12/26/2023 14:20:05 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Lions park Picnic table in the water Dodge Pick Up, Chain Parks https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ijORBjYSC3I-TgMbkeUJrYHg0uYzwdXu, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1IphHFU6iaahraUxr13zy9hicso-vQnx712/26/0023
12/26/2023 14:22:44 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day All we’re we see leafs Picked up all leafs Dump Truck, Rake shovel Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=11qT3tHbMJ4g-2ginjOFkwMUYxvoPfPAp 12/26/0023

12/27/2023 9:15:20 Justin Ryan Regular Work Day All around town Got picnic table out of river and pick up leaf Dump Truck Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DpFp-OKn5QCi0zZl3JA8b4Gz1jIwm4HQ, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1P5CiQ1z0MojbyV0GmPDToPKmhn7EUVN5https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Gd9n8hqM6FDG570ol4x3PmIqF4unxgmz12/26/2023
12/27/2023 14:23:39 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Dpw shop Picked up nails all around shop Dodge Pick Up, Nail magnet DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=11bDTSrSALCm3eN8kUERdAIqiXv3djDhO 12/27/0023
12/27/2023 14:33:03 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Rounds Round book Dodge Pick Up, Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UY87wWBboOVLW5Gre2xzMTAJGyPEbZU5 12/27/0023
12/27/2023 16:32:59 T VanHolt, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 212 w cass st Installed new meter Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BrxWbs0HuBkzovE_pDHnsutL3g001yTb
12/30/2023 0:37:51 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Rounds Rounds Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1NhLq5vwms-37StDv-3zp7PuHWU9FaFXV 12/28/0023

12/31/2023 19:56:00 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/11/2023
12/31/2023 19:57:46 J Cummins Regular Work Day Hastings &high Put signs up Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Ifc6U6mW_KM0FwnrEZsRMcRvUumrz7Y4 12/11/2023
12/31/2023 19:59:02 J Cummins Regular Work Day Ponds Get numbers from pond draining Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=1mtTD0Uq0OviMQhQzr7AjE2M7iEuRTGyz 12/11/2023
12/31/2023 20:00:00 J Cummins Regular Work Day Downtown Pick up garbage Dodge Pick Up Roads, Parks https://drive.google.com/open?id=1g6J0e49C7fwWAVll__jSM8apjnxpD3fa 12/11/2023
12/31/2023 20:01:11 J Cummins Regular Work Day 305 lincoln Pick up leaf bags Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1F3R6SS1VwbCUxiCxPQjm314A2--TtS_O 12/11/2023
12/31/2023 20:01:33 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/12/2023
12/31/2023 20:02:48 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 314 east cass Fix water leaks Vacc Truck, Back Hoe, Dodge Pick UpWater https://drive.google.com/open?id=1utMTyaqrYWFJN5ewa7qg3OeDKcqqMw3d 12/12/2023
12/31/2023 20:03:49 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:04:57 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Dpw Put snow deflector on plow Dump Truck DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YfJlIzLpYqXZ3Xv02in-PhO-LPTrD0qb12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:07:34 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 304 division Fix water leak Vacc Truck, Back Hoe Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=19z3UBKEo162kI_BrEPBi2RbQst6m56ee, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bBSERkGd44ywPlwmSuGGlOe-PvqAregW12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:08:41 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Dpw Unload wreaths Back Hoe DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=17PidKMjA5yJR0NYnWobcYbhKZnuucClU12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:10:45 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day East cass Clean storm drains Vacc Truck Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YXkBbX7rvU73090e0P6xb6Jk1EX8KEch, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1M53OMoDz4GZ4hCkwS6Wpn45yNvDsrdDy, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1U2HtLTcdMHCgGoQi5DEnYwE-QcUH-xqm, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1vAvmCiHmAE19gLIJFVF4PHh8clCB8g6G12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:11:58 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 236 bangor st Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1u78_HNPTZOyZitDabVy6HGknn1Mu-BZU 12/13/2023
12/31/2023 20:12:42 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:13:38 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Library Put up handrails Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PXAmwm05ZP4-7o26KjASLBF2Qv7tR8EB 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:15:00 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 22 east monroe Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sRkiNWNmhRAzrwSZ8QxmJLeZwDDGDsIu 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:15:52 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 206 south center Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1o2k8AIAa886mA_QRnUxxfY77iAiljMOk 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:16:43 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 1209 north center Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pKOWv0ZpgMoOPstQFHPPkkCTrQCfAu4c 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:17:33 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 244 north Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1n0pVGegwTOYjbTi0koLY-n2nk5KkYKRU 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:18:24 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 128 wheeling Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DIyIx_wOp678IVNXaW-8mllNM9_jpJKp 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:19:17 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 400 west high Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SQFKaiKGDi8PrWNNVAR0cFqNTl_9MJoS 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:20:19 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 207 Randolph Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1STQmGYpI43wX-CqbF7h1vzME6Y0AJO83 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:21:09 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 109 east cass Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1us_nmvrw0FehowkpkYbCEC6H7er_p8RF 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:22:17 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 116 Randolph Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iTEOTqDuT8YYAPksRdSyfNLWeYjqpayj 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:23:06 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 411 union Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1p6aprR12VEMuGXmVrNyQ6ap2Rf7I0DCQ 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:24:07 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 16 maple Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AAHoDFCJOreME5sL7lN2K49kGxMqNwLr 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:24:55 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 603 joy Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LcmjN3UprnUXt9eFlcN0A-tVkYiYqGs7 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:26:04 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 56468 m43 Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YMkxwwaPI3UqsNyiRwOePHWKT1QlngEQ 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:26:51 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 1210 kalamazoo Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1EjzRhvKk4O-D6LHdNJGSWo_gjHWEAJzj 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:27:50 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 9 east monroe Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GNSnHvVgwuFpfYM2woCvTLcZaom1LplC 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:28:36 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 305 north walnut Water shut-off Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PwjnzbJKUfyuwNuU2l6iY7inxQ522wTm 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:29:27 J Cummins Regular Work Day Ponds Get number from draining ponds Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=1WnVJJcc9WHaGTyLGa-TXmozSr8w43whn 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:30:26 J Cummins Regular Work Day Ponds Open valve 5 for pond draining Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YIqK2rAbM85YkP0BGD_FcJ78JeNLqpsV 12/14/2023
12/31/2023 20:31:59 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Cemetery Pick up barrels Dodge Pick Up Cemetery 12/14/2023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1eN6UcKPORn4_Hxee101x0OWTwgGtJ2BW
12/31/2023 20:32:42 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/15/2023
12/31/2023 20:34:24 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Dpw Fluff wreaths Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1es1zKkHklV6lpPjUYhffA3-Wwj8nMVFf, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1vDToV82f4JhDzhKSlR32dz5bXj7Iz8bE12/15/2023
12/31/2023 20:35:24 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Cemetery Put up new rope & flag Dodge Pick Up Cemetery 12/15/2023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1vlMDH4uyXOkvZXtMMYR_suzSB82NBzwR
12/31/2023 20:36:07 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Cemetery Found spot for tent for wreaths of America Dodge Pick Up Cemetery 12/15/2023
12/31/2023 20:37:23 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/18/2023
12/31/2023 20:38:18 J Cummins Regular Work Day Dpw Fill salt truck with salt Back Hoe DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1m7wdvxw1ETrAGmII1tgfDZozY-oWAxDn 12/18/2023
12/31/2023 20:40:10 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Cemetery Dig grave Back Hoe Cemetery 12/18/2023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1b0j2X_GWvaVr2vkHn_TE_m94AgW-KDbH, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pG8bQnDcPZ96AmuYtz4k-IDoWA_Ro-qY
12/31/2023 20:41:53 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 1113 north center Pull irrigation meter Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1XFhRB8aUjwcxGWW0CaGPkWJsG8Mxo-_5, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iYdPutW4K5N0aaCtuUrzA0lgzDgEjWB412/18/2023
12/31/2023 20:42:51 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/19/2023
12/31/2023 20:43:36 J Cummins Regular Work Day Ponds Clean pipe Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=16TKxnKerPcdy75cUisIq08kioHCwcwcC 12/19/2023
12/31/2023 20:44:41 J Cummins Regular Work Day Dpw Throw Salt around shop to melt ice Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BEnxAMXzBeZRLopqMZ6Nd3f9ebTAHKgp 12/19/2023
12/31/2023 20:45:35 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day Cemetery Fill grave Back Hoe, Dump Truck Cemetery 12/19/2023 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iTsgmBgLi7YbsQHG9lH_yrkudd4T9yBE
12/31/2023 20:46:40 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day Intercare Change water meter Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1hd2VH45mK_5ddlSx-8fgmaCwHso1jCiI, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1urOOI7sEqQtxH-9XYF_WcN7Wj2FPIoU-12/19/2023
12/31/2023 20:47:27 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 12/20/2023
12/31/2023 20:48:15 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Read water meters book 1 Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=10XNeqNMdWSiZCqaAN-ODS297K3gnATUS 12/20/2023
12/31/2023 20:51:03 J Cummins Regular Work Day 215 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:51:52 J Cummins Regular Work Day 520 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:52:20 J Cummins Regular Work Day 719 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:52:51 J Cummins Regular Work Day 420 morrison Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:53:11 J Cummins Regular Work Day 116 morrison Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:53:37 J Cummins Regular Work Day 11 north Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:54:01 J Cummins Regular Work Day 7 oliver Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:54:25 J Cummins Regular Work Day 111 oliver Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:54:50 J Cummins Regular Work Day 115 oliver Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:55:11 J Cummins Regular Work Day 108 park Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:55:32 J Cummins Regular Work Day 113 park Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:55:54 J Cummins Regular Work Day 302 park Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:56:18 J Cummins Regular Work Day 209 prospect Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:56:37 J Cummins Regular Work Day 212 prospect Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:57:04 J Cummins Regular Work Day 216 prospect Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:57:24 J Cummins Regular Work Day 520 railroad Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/31/2023
12/31/2023 20:57:47 J Cummins Regular Work Day 6 Randolph Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:58:09 J Cummins Regular Work Day 101 Randolph Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:58:35 J Cummins Regular Work Day 107 Randolph Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:58:56 J Cummins Regular Work Day 116 Randolph Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/31/2023
12/31/2023 20:59:21 J Cummins Regular Work Day 820 2nd st Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 20:59:41 J Cummins Regular Work Day 1025 2nd st Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:00:12 J Cummins Regular Work Day 916 3rd st Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Q34xnvG3BNHsKA5DVXGJD3j1NBB72qrB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L7f4Hs7SmPHmHtivTDKNaBCkusZOTvLK
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1oKdo6eT2f4-l84so_RaPjGfNKXB3sVjQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Cjdov0EtF3rg6Far9JCinNZFqieez0rC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16kXQkbmgpsYGq-MFVGR8Isky3LWQqyUn
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iCGTteiyy2A_GzqupkkEDR5Y8GEZRCAB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=11-dsRtyJdj0aWJMhyvDQunfh-hSqvvhO
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1fwhxAn9wfusLkw_s3Ixi_1RN_5K3yjZC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SfyNpg7_dk41i9yfzhU6auj7Rz7EstoF
https://drive.google.com/open?id=133i7U5ShxNgO5qOAlOx48P2-cmzMyK0_
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1txpRt9fk6AGBlONBjd3oMdeIL_Ouytks
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1M0CZoqyvYRfAQHBFWCBcS0JwFE4TrMgP
https://drive.google.com/open?id=13AVpnjAHZDb724qcdF-Qj_lPsNzqNk6j
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10BmVDdgWNpbS6hKUTLFr5u3DxmmJEGGp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bHG0tZb1JXS_EOWnEISMgC4ppr4ca3SX
https://drive.google.com/open?id=11hp-rdx1r2hGhROtXt1OshNiS55tl1wF
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18BKd8hfuTj2-YQmxXSD-NMJCeU_UR1nn
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Zb_Vg-XPeaDOCe0Dz4w9S5xxs6oPhEkh
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wQbH80dItu2JaHoKPJwixBi6_W9XWnGw
https://drive.google.com/open?id=11qT3tHbMJ4g-2ginjOFkwMUYxvoPfPAp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Gd9n8hqM6FDG570ol4x3PmIqF4unxgmz
https://drive.google.com/open?id=11bDTSrSALCm3eN8kUERdAIqiXv3djDhO
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UY87wWBboOVLW5Gre2xzMTAJGyPEbZU5
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BrxWbs0HuBkzovE_pDHnsutL3g001yTb
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1NhLq5vwms-37StDv-3zp7PuHWU9FaFXV
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Ifc6U6mW_KM0FwnrEZsRMcRvUumrz7Y4
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1mtTD0Uq0OviMQhQzr7AjE2M7iEuRTGyz
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1g6J0e49C7fwWAVll__jSM8apjnxpD3fa
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1F3R6SS1VwbCUxiCxPQjm314A2--TtS_O
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1utMTyaqrYWFJN5ewa7qg3OeDKcqqMw3d
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YfJlIzLpYqXZ3Xv02in-PhO-LPTrD0qb
https://drive.google.com/open?id=17PidKMjA5yJR0NYnWobcYbhKZnuucClU
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1u78_HNPTZOyZitDabVy6HGknn1Mu-BZU
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PXAmwm05ZP4-7o26KjASLBF2Qv7tR8EB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sRkiNWNmhRAzrwSZ8QxmJLeZwDDGDsIu
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1o2k8AIAa886mA_QRnUxxfY77iAiljMOk
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pKOWv0ZpgMoOPstQFHPPkkCTrQCfAu4c
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1n0pVGegwTOYjbTi0koLY-n2nk5KkYKRU
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DIyIx_wOp678IVNXaW-8mllNM9_jpJKp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SQFKaiKGDi8PrWNNVAR0cFqNTl_9MJoS
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1STQmGYpI43wX-CqbF7h1vzME6Y0AJO83
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1us_nmvrw0FehowkpkYbCEC6H7er_p8RF
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iTEOTqDuT8YYAPksRdSyfNLWeYjqpayj
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1p6aprR12VEMuGXmVrNyQ6ap2Rf7I0DCQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AAHoDFCJOreME5sL7lN2K49kGxMqNwLr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LcmjN3UprnUXt9eFlcN0A-tVkYiYqGs7
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YMkxwwaPI3UqsNyiRwOePHWKT1QlngEQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1EjzRhvKk4O-D6LHdNJGSWo_gjHWEAJzj
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GNSnHvVgwuFpfYM2woCvTLcZaom1LplC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PwjnzbJKUfyuwNuU2l6iY7inxQ522wTm
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1WnVJJcc9WHaGTyLGa-TXmozSr8w43whn
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YIqK2rAbM85YkP0BGD_FcJ78JeNLqpsV
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1eN6UcKPORn4_Hxee101x0OWTwgGtJ2BW
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1vlMDH4uyXOkvZXtMMYR_suzSB82NBzwR
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1m7wdvxw1ETrAGmII1tgfDZozY-oWAxDn
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16TKxnKerPcdy75cUisIq08kioHCwcwcC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BEnxAMXzBeZRLopqMZ6Nd3f9ebTAHKgp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iTsgmBgLi7YbsQHG9lH_yrkudd4T9yBE
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10XNeqNMdWSiZCqaAN-ODS297K3gnATUS


2024 Work Reports

21/10/2024

Timestamp Employee Work Category Location Describe Work Done Equipment used Department Road Photos Sewer Photos Water Photos Mowing/ Plowing Photos Miscellaneous Photos Date (only enter if not done today)Cemetery Photos
12/31/2023 21:00:39 J Cummins Regular Work Day 1022 3rd st Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:01:07 J Cummins Regular Work Day 820 union Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:01:29 J Cummins Regular Work Day 12 south walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:01:58 J Cummins Regular Work Day 30 south walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:02:21 J Cummins Regular Work Day 201 south walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:02:43 J Cummins Regular Work Day 114 north walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:03:06 J Cummins Regular Work Day 115 north walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:03:34 J Cummins Regular Work Day 201 north walnut Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:03:59 J Cummins Regular Work Day 30278 whiteoak Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:04:25 J Cummins Regular Work Day 30506 whiteoak Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:04:47 J Cummins Regular Work Day 30943 whiteoak Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:12:38 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 104 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:13:02 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 309 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:13:29 J Cummins Regular Work Day 324 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:13:49 J Cummins Regular Work Day 407 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:14:17 J Cummins Regular Work Day 410 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:14:47 J Cummins Regular Work Day 514 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:15:10 J Cummins Regular Work Day 523 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:15:35 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 614 Alexander Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:16:16 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 56986 appleblossom Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:16:38 J Cummins Regular Work Day 5 east Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:17:06 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 112 east Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:17:29 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 205 east Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:17:59 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day, Over Time (Stayed Late) 208 east Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:18:37 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 702 west Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:19:01 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 735 west Arlington Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:19:25 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 122 bangor Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:19:52 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 217 bangor Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:20:25 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 815 black river Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:20:51 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 835 black river Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:21:12 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 911 black river Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:21:41 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 310 east cass Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:22:06 J Cummins Regular Work Day 32 west cass Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:22:36 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 303 west cass Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:23:06 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 310 west cass Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:23:34 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 509 west cass Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:23:57 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 335 cemetery rd Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:24:24 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 200 south center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:24:55 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 321 south center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:25:19 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 211 north center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:25:39 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1114 north center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:26:03 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1205 north center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:26:28 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1209 north center Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:26:51 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 308 Charles Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:27:19 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 401 cherry Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:27:47 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 403 cherry Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:28:17 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 418 cherry Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:28:36 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 111 clark Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:28:57 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 6 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:29:27 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 215 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:29:56 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 307 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:30:15 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 308 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:30:43 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 408 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:31:05 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 420 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:31:28 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 515 division Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:31:47 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 10 east Douglas Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:35:39 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 108 west Douglas Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:36:13 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 212  west Douglas Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:36:39 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1124 1st st Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:37:03 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1299 greenhouse Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:37:33 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 107 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:37:58 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 215 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:38:29 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 308 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:38:47 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 511 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:39:11 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 512 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:40:00 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 518 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:40:17 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 521 Hamilton Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:40:46 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1201 hastings Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:41:09 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1213 hastings Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:41:46 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 1220 hastings Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:42:11 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 108 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:42:31 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 113 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:43:03 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 121 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:43:26 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 229 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:43:53 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 240 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:44:18 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 402 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:44:41 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 603 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:45:03 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 616 west high Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:45:23 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 409 joy Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:45:46 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 305 lincoln Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:46:07 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 518 lincoln Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:46:34 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 56040 m43 Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:46:58 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 135 main Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:47:23 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 204 main Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:47:42 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 12 maple Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:48:04 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 107 maple Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:48:21 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 115 maple Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:48:47 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 11 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:49:12 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 20 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:49:40 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 25 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:50:04 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 38 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:50:30 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 40 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:50:53 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day 44 east monroe Locate Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:51:16 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 48 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:51:41 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 115 east monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:52:03 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 21 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:52:31 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 102 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:52:50 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 108 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:53:15 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 133 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023
12/31/2023 21:53:39 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 205 west Monroe Locate stop box Dodge Pick Up Water 12/8/2023

1/2/2024 15:18:05 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Charles park Ornaments and take lights off and get all trees Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=19VHSP7z5Qxd4CO3hGqJaHOfACb82vajf, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BAyw0LDNXzM0-cvhh3QDJo-CY16JtiMe, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1H3KkBrgLPI2bwu-07R4LCrlFs5dtlTF012/2/0024



2024 Work Reports

31/10/2024

Timestamp Employee Work Category Location Describe Work Done Equipment used Department Road Photos Sewer Photos Water Photos Mowing/ Plowing Photos Miscellaneous Photos Date (only enter if not done today)Cemetery Photos
1/2/2024 15:19:24 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Arlington cemetery Grave Back Hoe, Dodge Pick Up, Dump TruckCemetery 1/2/0024 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1qATCu1HMr2PxtDy4qeSwq_jdGzbdPzy0
1/2/2024 15:21:09 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Town Take down garlins Dodge Pick Up, Ladder Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=100y67j3DF8BnoqmMEHtmU9n41t4uvWoP 1/2/0024
1/3/2024 10:14:05 Justin Ryan Regular Work Day Uptown and cemetery Take down Christmas stuff and dug a grave Dodge Pick Up Roads, Cemetery 1/2/2025 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ei6iZnacecHvijq3TeoC-LELIJuH5qK8
1/4/2024 14:37:52 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Police station Cut grass pull weeds out Dodge Pick Up, Leaf Blower, Rake weed wacker Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1c5McpZOHSxNu741OMYsa7RfPX5cSkWG-, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DH7ATtNu9_CgT0hE5Il-2V4aLMLPB7Em1/4/0023
1/4/2024 14:39:08 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Industrial Raccoon pick up Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1RLyb8S07Chwfzod3D0zZ0vS8ef4uxu7J 1/4/0024
1/4/2024 14:40:17 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 1/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:40:56 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City hall Take the Santa clause upstairs Dodge Pick Up City hall 1/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:42:04 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Lift stations Put locks on all lift stations Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=18ssxaM6zXsda0Ds1-FPBY0BzCE6Mqrns 1/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:43:26 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City owned buildings/equipment Check fire extinguishers Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wsNJxDpRSm68kCqKNxkes2QfSzPQMoW71/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:45:00 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Old smoke shop Turn water on Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L7Xu0Mi3ClSUPvVg38m9vsWjk8HOLSSs 1/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:46:13 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Dead end of union st Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=12ux0vRPJX4ZyqUUeRW4sdbYULl_Dl-wk 1/3/2024
1/4/2024 14:47:27 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Cemetery Fill grave in Back Hoe, Dump Truck Cemetery 1/3/2024 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1XSYamCTas89OGr-Y-DeeTJcMzzERn9BO
1/7/2024 18:02:06 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 1/3/2024
1/7/2024 18:03:26 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Charles park Took Christmas decorations down Dodge Pick Up Parks https://drive.google.com/open?id=161MYdAsrOTJwJONUBnI6eRy1vpJ57ixJ1/3/2024
1/7/2024 18:05:26 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Downtown Take Christmas decorations from downtown planter boxes Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=17IrvIz2sBA5PnZeYvv8jKMjzxgFdRdVj, https://drive.google.com/open?id=135jmDrvB2Xd7CWBMXIiNY_hx9nPKgh8D1/3/2024
1/7/2024 18:06:44 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Library Patch leaking spot in roof Dodge Pick Up Library https://drive.google.com/open?id=16N5D3rOr_kYl-kUMqwMIujMEt0rq4v5h1/3/2024
1/7/2024 18:09:14 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 1/2/2024
1/7/2024 18:10:13 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Cemetery Dig grave Back Hoe, Dump Truck Cemetery 1/2/2024 https://drive.google.com/open?id=12nxz3q-T7DWPJZmtxqV9hb2ezYJjTs1H
1/7/2024 18:12:32 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Cemetery Fill in sinkholes around headstones in New cemetery Back Hoe Cemetery 1/2/2024 https://drive.google.com/open?id=1msgLUikwZjNW32-HX_JxiH84JIANT7FO, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1I9ZeVr8X8f-ed77D2M-EeqIIYvLz8aRH, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1FxNb0WEy74-jYepULow6T_CksKCDtJVv
1/7/2024 18:13:46 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Downtown Take christmas garland from poles Dodge Pick Up Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1yH6Nh_JUsfJhYgB3r0qBMmp8GaTk0w7v 1/2/2024
1/7/2024 18:15:58 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1QMLHKxVGdo8H0xceh9inObzrv7IfybCQ 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:16:31 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pfLSwF5DAtf48prPwlh4P9pRHVwyUBOh 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:17:05 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=15VgYNRrdZsbGSuSK6UUfyqoRxgMp4MCv 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:17:40 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1OPOxDMtzNZqEEdQyLcXyTnicrscJgbve 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:18:15 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1FLbeymlv1cbK8YCOgdBjK839nQOeOZ86 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:18:50 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L4YqXSYV_N-ssQzLh0kaKuTVi3bBPyQZ 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:19:26 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1z2II450dZpzEp7IGsGVBHtlu1YNBtujH 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:20:15 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LZPBl6pUqyrMVUGFXM6ZM0ZAyNCLCwH- 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:20:52 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1cPrdeXnOj_I1ABjqR0qwW2IkPh0RNUui 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:21:23 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day City Missdig Dodge Pick Up Sewer, Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=10zKC5TyLATeF5Ipk8ZiLYzWtW8s4-3vy 1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:22:58 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Police Station/library Cut down tall grass and trim bushes Dodge Pick Up, Chainsaw Police Station https://drive.google.com/open?id=1xpJanzd5Ioz0nc9TFUwCkOw6mopRwEse1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:24:29 J Cummins, T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos, Justin RyanRegular Work Day Downtown Take big Christmas tree down Back Hoe, Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AWZxX_O8ni54Qrg43WOkQXAs9BNQonYP, https://drive.google.com/open?id=15IbT7BUM_Ob3AfXAdnLFWjj-jY28QWEc1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:25:41 J Cummins, Justin Ryan Regular Work Day 102 Randolph Change water meter Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=10hvD4BRSN0ZciCrbYsjfU6gUf3VpAz35, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1knQXuuXSmA25bcN1MUg-VkQXvgxdNF90, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1I5pFyfy6GvzMS6NC2oD2AB4N1NZIly2_1/4/2024
1/7/2024 18:26:22 J Cummins Regular Work Day City Sewer book Dodge Pick Up Sewer 1/5/2024
1/7/2024 18:26:51 J Cummins, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Grand rapids Pick up leaf vacc truck Dodge Pick Up DPW Shop 1/5/2024
1/7/2024 18:28:13 J Cummins, T VanHolt Regular Work Day 1350 greenhouse Check sewer backup Dodge Pick Up Sewer https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ep-EWO0ZefkVKF_jR5xuTYA7Rz-6bc3A, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1RSqBSRMDnKBWHMKere3a8Ukp7ggjHDKQ, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pJmfs63lJ6avTzKQAHJ1HL7bLo8Np0LM1/5/2024
1/8/2024 22:08:32 T VanHolt, Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Tower lab Set trap for an animal Dodge Pick Up Water https://drive.google.com/open?id=1cLL1A434OYGtIUYrweqAWrOscWFHYyRL, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1-U-hw0ELXGv8FBBdbsFeLq8QZ5cFLlBK, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1OY7oNzX4j2LdVc5d-o1dXFBr49U60K81, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1VAmHkcZpUy60nE1OxBzflrwCh8HaX5SR, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GR2__Bi8Mvf_Utr_GNqF1MVjnPs4riK3
1/9/2024 9:09:19 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Amtrak Put amtrack signs up Back Hoe, Dodge Pick Up, Shovel Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PacHZs8giBRvnsQ8KJhqcG7pHRr_-plr 1/8/0024

1/10/2024 7:28:00 Daniel Villalobos Regular Work Day Amtrak city hall library Shovel Dodge Pick Up, Shovel salt Roads https://drive.google.com/open?id=1iB1icYOR0lDrki5TasUmdIy6sRl7Tj8t, https://drive.google.com/open?id=1yq-mQVJlQ3ZA_aOiL_D3nMxMw4SXd9SR1/9/0024

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1qATCu1HMr2PxtDy4qeSwq_jdGzbdPzy0
https://drive.google.com/open?id=100y67j3DF8BnoqmMEHtmU9n41t4uvWoP
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ei6iZnacecHvijq3TeoC-LELIJuH5qK8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1RLyb8S07Chwfzod3D0zZ0vS8ef4uxu7J
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18ssxaM6zXsda0Ds1-FPBY0BzCE6Mqrns
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wsNJxDpRSm68kCqKNxkes2QfSzPQMoW7
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L7Xu0Mi3ClSUPvVg38m9vsWjk8HOLSSs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=12ux0vRPJX4ZyqUUeRW4sdbYULl_Dl-wk
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1XSYamCTas89OGr-Y-DeeTJcMzzERn9BO
https://drive.google.com/open?id=161MYdAsrOTJwJONUBnI6eRy1vpJ57ixJ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16N5D3rOr_kYl-kUMqwMIujMEt0rq4v5h
https://drive.google.com/open?id=12nxz3q-T7DWPJZmtxqV9hb2ezYJjTs1H
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1yH6Nh_JUsfJhYgB3r0qBMmp8GaTk0w7v
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1QMLHKxVGdo8H0xceh9inObzrv7IfybCQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1pfLSwF5DAtf48prPwlh4P9pRHVwyUBOh
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15VgYNRrdZsbGSuSK6UUfyqoRxgMp4MCv
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1OPOxDMtzNZqEEdQyLcXyTnicrscJgbve
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1FLbeymlv1cbK8YCOgdBjK839nQOeOZ86
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L4YqXSYV_N-ssQzLh0kaKuTVi3bBPyQZ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1z2II450dZpzEp7IGsGVBHtlu1YNBtujH
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LZPBl6pUqyrMVUGFXM6ZM0ZAyNCLCwH-
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1cPrdeXnOj_I1ABjqR0qwW2IkPh0RNUui
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10zKC5TyLATeF5Ipk8ZiLYzWtW8s4-3vy
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1xpJanzd5Ioz0nc9TFUwCkOw6mopRwEse
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1PacHZs8giBRvnsQ8KJhqcG7pHRr_-plr


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET 

 

To:  Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb, 
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger 

CC:  Justin Weber, Interim City Manager 

From:  Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk  

CC:  Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

Subject: Bryce Saylor Total Lawn Care Invoices 

Date:  01/11/24 

 

 

Council Action: 

For Information 

Summary: 

Attorney Scott Graham will give an update at the Council Meeting. 

This is a place for you to write down notes if you need to. 

 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET 

 

To:  Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb, 
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger 

CC:  Justin Weber, Interim City Manager 

From:  Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk  

CC:  Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer 

Subject: Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training 

Date:  01/11/24 

 

 

Council Action: 

For Information/Action 

Recommended Action: 

The City Manager recommends that the Council make a motion to approve MML to provide one in-person 

training for a total cost of $1,800.00. 

Summary: 

Michigan Municipal League (MML) 
 
The Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training is a customizable mix of core topics that inform and 
educate elected and appointed officials on the basic functions of their roles as public leaders. 
 
Choose from the following topics to be covered in this three-hour training: 

 Introduction to League Services 

 Overview of Basic Local Government 

 Roles and Responsibilities 

 Open Meetings Act 

 Freedom of Information Act 
 
In-person training typically last 3 hours. The total cost would be $1,800.00. 

 The City of Bangor would open this training to neighboring officials to help offset the costs. We 
will charge $50.00-$75.00 per person.  

 
Training Date Wednesday, 2/21 - Time 1PM-4PM 
 
Attachments: 

Michigan Municipal League (MML) has provided a confirmation letter, onsite agreement and sign-in and 
evaluation sheet for review.  

 



1675 Green Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105-2530 
 
T 734.662.3246 
   800.653.2483 
F 734.662.8083 
mml.org 

January 10, 2024 
 
 
Dear Shelly, 
 
This letter is to confirm the Michigan Municipal League on-site training program, Essentials of Local 
Government. The program will take place in-person on February 21, 2024¸beginning at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Chris Johnson will be your facilitator for the program. Please touch base with him prior to the 
program to discuss the content of the workshop, handouts, and the number of people expected to 
attend. Chris can be reached at cjohnson@mml.org.  
 
Attached is an evaluation form for you to copy and distribute to attendees. Please encourage 
participants to fill them out and feel free to make additional copies as needed. Also attached is an 
attendee sign-in sheet. Please have attendees sign in and mark the total in attendance. If anyone 
leaves the workshop early, please mark the time on the attendance roster so that we may adjust 
their credits. Following the workshop, please send me the completed sign-in sheet and evaluation 
forms, via mail or email.  
 
The price quoted for the workshop is $1800.  We will send you an invoice shortly after the program. 
Please refer to your signed agreement for our cancellation policy.  
 
The Michigan Municipal League looks forward to this opportunity to assist you in training your 
community. If you have any questions, please contact me at 734-669-6334 or kbloink@mml.org.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Kaitlyn Bloink 
Events Developer 
 
 

 



 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

ON-SITE PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

City of Bangor 

 

Session Title: Essentials of Local Government 

 

Date:  2/21/24 

 

Fees:   $1800.00   

 

Time:  1:00 – 4:00 p.m. 

 

Location: TBD 

 

Responsibilities of the Michigan Municipal League 

 

At your request, the League has secured the speaker(s) to present the Everything 
Meetings. The speaker(s) will provide the necessary materials and design the program in 
accordance with the on-site request.   

 

Cancellation Policy 

 

All cancellations must be in writing and emailed to Events@mml.org.  Notice of 
cancellations will be processed as follows: 

 

Notice of 15 days or greater…………………………No fee due 

Notice of 7 – 14 days…………………………………...50% of the fee 

Notice of less than 7 days…………………………….100% of the fee 
 

The quoted price is guaranteed for 90 days from the date of this proposal. 

 

 
 
Signature:        

 

 

Date:      

 

 



Michigan Municipal League 
On-Site Education Program 

Follow-up Information 
 
 
For certificates of Elected Officials Academy credits (EOA) and MML tracking purposes, please have attendees 
sign in.  Certificates will be mailed to the contact person of the community within two weeks of the date 
submitted.  Printed names that are not legible will not be awarded a certificate. 
 
Program Title:  ________________________________________ Speaker:  ___________    
Location:_______________  Address:   .     State:    Zip:    
 

Date:  _____    Total Number of Attendees:  ___________ 
 
 

Name (print) Title/Dept. (print) Gov’t Entity (print) Email 
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    



Name (print) Title/Dept. (print) Gov’t Entity (print) Email 
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 
Return this form and evaluations to: Michigan Municipal League 

      Events – On Site Training 
      1675 Green Rd.  
      Ann Arbor, MI  48105 



Michigan Municipal League 
Seminar and Speaker Evaluation Form 

 

Seminar Title:  Date:___________________ 

Speaker's Name:  

By sharing your reaction as a program participant, you will assist us in planning and improving future sessions. You need 
not sign this evaluation. Use the back for additional comments. 

 Excellent (4)          Good (3)         Satisfactory (2)          Poor (1) 

 1. a. Overall quality ______ ______ ______ ______ 

 b. Subject/content ______ ______ ______ ______ 

 c. Presenter ______ ______ ______ ______ 

 d. Handouts/Materials ______ ______ ______ ______ 

 2. Would you say the level of this presentation was: 

 ______ Too complex      ______ Too simple      ______ About right 

 3. In terms of usefulness (applicable to your job), how would you rate this seminar? 

 ______ Excellent      ______ Good      ______ Satisfactory      ______ Poor 

 4. The time allocated for this seminar was: 

 ______ Too long      ______ Too short      ______ About right 

 5. Do you feel a follow-up seminar (additional training) on this topic is needed? 

 ______ Yes      ______ No      If "Yes" elaborate:   

   

 6. Which aspects of the seminar were the most beneficial/helpful?   

   

 7. Were there any aspects of the seminar that you believe should have been excluded or topics that should have 

been included? Which? Why?   

   

 8. How would you describe your overall reaction to this seminar? 

 ______ I'm glad I came      ______ It was okay      ______ I'm sorry I attended 

 9. What other seminars do you suggest MML offer?   

   

 10. MML offers on-site training programs for many topic areas. If you would be interested in bringing either this or any 

other program to your location, please write your name or the name of a contact person, the email address and 

phone number. 

   




	4.011624.CITY OF BANGOR AGENDA
	5a.010224.Meeting Minutes.Draft
	6.Memorandum.Accounts Payable and Payroll
	6a.List of Invoices.General.011624
	6b.List of Invoices.Roads.011624
	6c.List of Invoices.T&A2.011624
	7a.Memorandum.Kathy Wagaman South Haven Chamber of Commerce
	7b.Memorandum.Department Head Reports
	7b.Memorandum.Treasuer Update
	7bb.Treasurer Report
	7c.January DPW Report (2)
	7cc.Daily Work Report (Responses) - 2024 Work Reports
	9a.Memorandum.Bryce Saylor Total Lawn Care Invoices Update
	10a.Memorandum.MML Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training
	10aa.Memorandum.MML Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training
	10aaa.Memorandum.MML Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training
	10aaaa.Memorandum.MML Essentials of Local Government Onsite Training
	City Manager.Apology Letter.FYI for Council.Packet

